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Dear S Curtis

| refer to your Official Information Act (Act) request of 16 September 2016 to the Minister
Responsible for Ministerial Services.

You have requested:

e Could you advise the number of staff employed in Ministerial Offices who are seconded
from departments and their salary is paid by their department.

e Could you advise the number of staff employed in Ministerial offices who are employed as
Purchase advisors and their salary is paid by the department.

e Could you advise the number of staff employed in Ministerial offices who salaries are paid
by Ministerial services.

e Could you advise the numbers employed in Ministerial offices who arent in the above
categories.

| am writing to advise you that as the information you have requested is not held by this
office and is more closely connected with the functions of the Department of Internal
Affairs, | am transferring your request to that Department under section 14 of the Act.

Yours sincerely

b @4let0n

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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